Muzamil Ahmed

Assistant Manager ICT Operations (Network)

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: engrmuzammilahmed@gmail.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Muzamil Ahmed is working as Assistant Manager ICT Operations (Network) in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muzamil Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PTCL, PTCL

BS in Networks and communication	
Balochistan University of Information Technology, Engineering & Management Sciences , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager ICT Operations (Network)	2024- Present
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Assistant Manager ICT Operations (Network)	2024 - 2024
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Manager GPON Ops Qta	2021 - 2024
PTCL, PTCL	
Assistant Manager Transport Network Ops	2016 - 2021